ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 10:20 AM

To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

Subject: FW: Feedback on US EPR FSAR Chapter 2 Non-RAI Changes in Rev 6

From: Clark, Phyllis

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:55 PM

To: RYAN Tom (AREVA)

Cc: GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA); Wunder, George; Segala, John; Eudy, Michael
Subject: RE: Feedback on US EPR FSAR Chapter 2 Non-RAI Changes in Rev 6

Tom,

The reviewer is not back in the office until Monday, 3/3/2014. | will ask him Monday morning if he will be
available for the 2 p.m. public call. | will not be able to let you know if he will attend until he returns to the office
Monday.

Phyllis

From: RYAN Tom (AREVA) [mailto:Tom.Ryan@areva.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:15 PM

To: Clark, Phyllis

Cc: GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA); Wunder, George; Segala, John
Subject: RE: Feedback on US EPR FSAR Chapter 2 Non-RAI Changes in Rev 6

We should plan to discuss on the Monday 3/3/14 Public Phone Call. As was discussed in yesterday’s EPR
meeting, these Group A chapters should be top priority for everyone. There were only a few changes made to
Chapter 2. | could walk the reviewer through those changes in 15 minutes if he is on the call Monday
afternoon.

Thanks,

Tom Ryan

Manager, US EPR DCD

Regulatory Affairs

AREVA

7207 IBM Drive - CLT2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2643, Cell : 704-292-5627
Fax: 434-382-6657

From: Clark, Phyllis [mailto:Phyllis.Clark@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 1:53 PM

To: RYAN Tom (RS/NB)

Cc: GUCWA Len (External AREVA INC); HOTTLE Nathan (EP/PE); Wunder, George; Segala, John
Subject: RE: Feedback on US EPR FSAR Chapter 2 Non-RAI Changes in Rev 6
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Hi Tom,

The technical reviewer was not able to complete the review and is out of the office until next week. Therefore,
I will have to wait until he returns to provide a status update as to when he will complete his review.

Thanks,

Phyllis

From: RYAN Tom (AREVA) [mailto:Tom.Ryan@areva.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 8:34 AM

To: Clark, Phyllis

Cc: GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA)

Subject: RE: Feedback on US EPR FSAR Chapter 2 Non-RAI Changes in Rev 6

Phyllis — to follow-up from my phone call this morning, can you provide a status of the review of FSAR Chapter
2?

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

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 2:23 PM

To: RYAN Tom (RS/NB); HONMA George (EXT)

Cc: Wunder, George; Eudy, Michael

Subject: RE: Feedback on US EPR FSAR Chapter 2 Non-RAI Changes in Rev 6
Importance: High

Tom and George,

The technical reviewer has not gotten back to me with comments on the US EPR FSAR Chapter 2 Non-RAl
Changes in Rev 6. | will let you know if he has any comments when he gets back to me.

Thanks,

Phyllis
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